
 
 

Participating School Districts:    Huntington Beach Union / Irvine / Newport-Mesa / Saddleback Valley / Tustin Unified 

Board of Trustees:    Diana Carey / Lauren Brooks / Michelle Barto / Suzie Swartz / Lynn Davis 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

AGENDA 

October 20, 2022 

9:00 a.m. Closed Session  
9:30 a.m.  Open Session 





 
1001 Presidio Square, Costa Mesa, CA 92626 · (714) 979-1955 · www.coastlinerop.net Brian K. Dozer, D.Mgt. Superintendent 

 
 
 
 
 

TO: Board of Trustees 
 

FROM: Brian Dozer 
 

DATE: October 12, 2022 
 

SUBJECT: Board Package 
 
 
 

Enclosed are the agenda and supporting materials for the Thursday, October 20, 2022, 
regular Board of Trustees meeting. Trustee Davis, Trustee Brooks, and I will meet in my 
office at 8:30 a.m. to review the agenda. The board meeting will begin with a closed 
session at 9:00 a.m. Open session is scheduled to begin at 9:30 a.m. 

 
I am looking forward to seeing you on Thursday, October 20, 2022. 

 
 
 

Enclosure 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Participating School Districts: Huntington Beach Union / Irvine / Newport-Mesa / Saddleback Valley / Tustin Unified 

Board of Trustees:  Diana Carey / Lauren Brooks / Michelle Barto / Suzie Swartz / Lynn Davis 

http://www.coastlinerop.net/




COASTLINE REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM 
Paul E. Snyder Administrative Center, 1001 Presidio Square, Costa Mesa 92626-1584  

 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

 
Thursday, October 20, 2022 

9:00 a.m.  Closed Session 
9:30 a.m. Open Session 

       
PUBLIC COMMUNICATION TO THE BOARD - Anyone desiring to address the Board on any item will be granted three 
minutes to make a presentation to the Board. If the topic relates to a particular agenda item, you have the option of 
requesting to be called upon to make your remarks at the time the item is discussed by the Board. (Education Code 
§35145.5, Government Code §5495.3) 

 
Meetings are recorded for use in the official minutes. 

 
AGENDA 

 
1. BOARD MEETING CALLED TO ORDER  
 

Meeting is called to order by _______________________________    at  _______ a.m. 
 
2. ROLL CALL: Lynn Davis, President    _____ 
    Michelle Barto, Vice President  _____ 

Suzie Swartz, Clerk _____ 
    Diana Carey, Member       _____ 
 Lauren Brooks, Member _____ 

  
Coastline ROP: Brian Dozer, Superintendent  

J. S. Coke, Director of Educational Services 
Sesar Morfin, Director of Business Services 

  
3. PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS – Anyone desiring to address the 

Board on any closed session item will be granted three minutes to make a presentation to 
the Board. 

 
4. CLOSED SESSION                 Discussion 

A. Public Employee Evaluation: Modification of Contracts: Director of Educational Services, 
Director of Business Services, and Superintendent (Government Code §54957) 
 

5. RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION                                                             Discussion 
A. Reporting out of Closed Session 

 
6. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
7. ADOPTION OF AGENDA – Recommend the agenda be adopted as submitted. 

 
Motion by__________________   Seconded by_________________    Vote_______ 

8. PUBLIC COMMENTS – Anyone desiring to address the Board on any item not on the 
agenda will be granted three minutes to make a presentation to the Board. 

 

 
 



INFORMATION ITEMS 
 
9. SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT – Brian Dozer 
 
10. EDUCATIONAL SERVICES’ UPDATE – J. S. Coke 

 
DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS 
 
11. AB 361- Brown Act Amendment  Discussion/Action 

According to AB 361, it is recommended the Board continue  
to meet in person unless (1) state or local health officials have  
imposed or recommended measures to promote social distancing  
or (2) the legislative body has determined by a majority vote that  
meeting in person would present an imminent risk to the health or safety 
of the attendees. 
 
Motion by__________________   Seconded by_________________    Vote_______ 
 

12. Board Meeting Date/Time Changes Discussion/Action 
 
Motion by__________________   Seconded by_________________    Vote_______ 
 

13. Vital Link Memorandum of Understanding  Discussion/Action 
Recommend the Board approve the Memorandum of 
Understanding between Vital Link and Coastline ROP for 
Middle School Exhibit Day Program. 
 
Motion by__________________   Seconded by_________________    Vote_______ 
 

14. Salary Increase – Discussion and action to Discussion/Action 
increase the salaries for unrepresented employees.  
 
Motion by__________________   Seconded by_________________    Vote_______ 
 

15. Recruitment/Retention Incentives – Recommend the Board approve Discussion/Action 
a retention incentive for unrepresented employees.  
 
Motion by__________________   Seconded by_________________    Vote_______ 
 

16. Modification of Contract – Approval of modification Discussion/Action 
of employment contract for Director, Educational Services. 
 
Motion by__________________   Seconded by_________________    Vote_______ 
 

17. Modification of Contract – Approval of modification Discussion/Action 
of employment contract for Director, Business Services. 
 
Motion by__________________   Seconded by_________________    Vote_______ 
 

18. Modification of Contract – Approval of modification Discussion/Action 
of employment contract for Superintendent. 
 
Motion by__________________   Seconded by_________________    Vote_______ 
 

 
 
 



CONSENT CALENDAR Action 
 
All matters listed under the Consent Calendar are considered by the Board to be items that will be 
enacted by the Board in one motion.  There will be no discussion of these items prior to the time the 
Board votes on the motion unless members of the Board or staff request specific items be discussed 
and/or removed from the Consent Calendar. 

 
It is recommended that the Board approve: 
 
19. Minutes from the September 13, 2022, Board of Trustees meeting 
20. Minutes from the October 11, 2022, Board of Trustees meeting 
21. Ratification of purchase order report ending September 30, 2022 
22. Ratification of check report ending September 30, 2022 
23. Section Cost Reduction Memorandums of Understanding with Huntington Beach Union High 

School District, Irvine, Newport-Mesa, Saddleback Valley, and Tustin Unified School Districts 
24. Contract renewal with CourseStorm for online class registration 
25. New internship sites 
26. Personnel Register #3 – 2022-2023 (Approval of employee appointments, release, 

retirements, terminations. leaves, transfers, promotions, stipends, additional/overtime 
assignments) 

27. Approval/Ratification of travel conference report  
 

Motion by__________________   Seconded by_________________    Vote_______ 
 

28. CLA OC PRESENTATION Information 
 

NEW BUSINESS Information 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 

Motion by_________________ Seconded by_________________ Vote_______ at ____a.m. 
 

Next Scheduled Meeting:  November 10, 2022 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Public Records related to the public session agenda that is distributed to the Governing Board less than 72 hours before a 
regular meeting may be inspected by the public at 1001 Presidio Square, Costa Mesa, during regular business hours 
(7:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.) 





Participating School Districts:      Huntington Beach Union / Irvine / Newport-Mesa / Saddleback Valley / Tustin Unified 

Board of Trustees:    Diana Carey / Lauren Brooks / Michelle Barto / Suzie Swartz / Lynn Davis 

1001 Presidio Square, Costa Mesa, CA 92626 · (714) 979-1955 · www.coastlinerop.net     Brian K. Dozer, D.Mgt. Superintendent 

TO: 

FROM: 

DATE:  

Board of Trustees 

Brian Dozer 

October 10, 2022

SUBJECT: AB 361 

Governor Newsom signed AB 361, an urgency measure that authorizes until January 1, 
2024, continued teleconferencing flexibility for meetings held by local agencies subject 
to the Brown Act.  As an urgency measure, the provisions go into effect immediately.  
Below is a summary of the provisions related to the Brown Act.  

1) Creates statutory exemptions to the Brown Act’s teleconferencing
requirements during a state or local emergency, as detailed below, until
January 1, 2024.

2) Authorizes a local agency to use teleconferencing for a public meeting without
complying with the Brown Act’s teleconferencing quorum, meeting notice, and
agenda requirements set forth in Government Code Section 54953(b)(3), in any
of the following circumstances:

a) The legislative body holds a meeting during a proclaimed state of
emergency, and state or local officials have imposed or recommended
measures to promote social distancing.

b) The legislative body holds a meeting during a proclaimed state of
emergency for purposes of determining, by majority vote, whether as a
result of the emergency, meeting in person would present imminent
risks to   the health and safety of attendees.

c) The legislative body holds a meeting during a proclaimed state of
emergency and has determined by majority vote pursuant to b) above that,
as a result of the emergency, meeting in person would present imminent
risks to the health or safety of attendees.

3) Provides that if the state of emergency remains active, or state or local officials
have imposed measures to promote social distancing, the legislative body must,
in order to continue meeting subject to this exemption to the Brown Act, no later
than 30 days after it commences using the exemption, and every 30 days
thereafter, make the following findings by majority vote:

a) The legislative body has reconsidered the circumstances of the state of
emergency; and

11.0



b) Either (i) the state of emergency continues to directly impact the ability of the
members to meet safely in person, or (ii) state or local officials continue to
impose or recommend measures to promote social distancing.

According to AB 361, it is recommended the Board continue to meet in person 
unless (1) state or local health officials have imposed or recommended measures to 
promote social distancing or (2) the legislative body has determined by a majority 
vote that meeting in person would present an imminent risk to the health or safety of 
the attendees. 

11.1



COASTLINE REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM 
2022 BOARD CALENDAR 

January 28 (4th Friday) - Pre-meeting: Lynn Davis & Lauren Brooks
Board Meeting

February 17 (3rd Thursday) - Pre-meeting: Lynn Davis & Michelle Barto
Board Meeting
Textbook Inventory

March 9 (2nd Wednesday) - Pre-meeting: Lynn Davis & Suzie Swartz
Board Meeting
Interim Budget Review
2021-22 Coastline ROP Priorities Update

April 21 (3rd Thursday) - Pre-meeting: Lynn Davis & Diana Carey
Board Meeting

May 19 (3rd Thursday) - Pre-meeting: Lynn Davis & Lauren Brooks
Board Meeting
Review Superintendent’s Evaluation Process
Employ Summer Semester Staff

June 23 (4th Thursday) 
(Date change 5/19/22) 

- Pre-meeting: Lynn Davis & Michelle Barto
Board Meeting
Public Hearing for 2022-2023 Budget
Adopt 2022-2023 Budget
Authorize Superintendent to Approve Travel and Conferences
2022-2023 School Calendar
Discussion of Superintendent’s Evaluation
Interagency Agreements Appendix A for 2022-2023

July 25 
10:00 a.m. 

(4th Monday) 
(Date change 6/23/22) 

- Special Meeting – Closed Session

August 18 (3rd Thursday) - Pre-meeting: Lynn Davis & Diana Carey
Board Meeting
Administrative Contract Extensions
Board Input for 2022-2023 Coastline ROP Priorities

September 13 (2nd Tuesday) 
(Date change 2/17/22 

- Pre-meeting: Lynn Davis & Michelle Barto
Board Meeting
Superintendent’s Evaluation
2021-2022 Unaudited Actuals Report

October 11 
10:00 a.m. 

(2nd Tuesday) 
(Date added 9/13/22) 

Special Meeting
Marketing Plan

October 20 (3rd Thursday) - Pre-meeting: Lynn Davis & Lauren Brooks
Board Meeting

November 10 (2nd Thursday) 
(Date change 2/17/22) 

- Pre-meeting: Lynn Davis & Suzie Swartz
Board Meeting

December 15 (3rd Thursday) - Pre-meeting: Lynn Davis & Diana Carey
Organizational Meeting
Audit Report
Interim Budget Review

MEETING TIME – 9:00 A.M. 
July 25 and October 11 Meeting Time – 10:00 a.m. 

Board approved: 12/13/2021; rev. 2/17/2022; rev. 5/19/22, rev. 6/23/22, rev. 8/18/22 12.0





Participating School Districts:      Huntington Beach Union / Irvine / Newport-Mesa / Saddleback Valley / Tustin Unified 

Board of Trustees:    Diana Carey / Lauren Brooks / Michelle Barto / Suzie Swartz / Lynn Davis 

1001 Presidio Square, Costa Mesa, CA 92626 · (714) 979-1955 · www.coastlinerop.net     Brian K. Dozer, D.Mgt. Superintendent 

TO: Board of Trustees 

FROM: Brian Dozer 

DATE: October 12, 2022 

SUBJECT:   Vital Link Exhibit Day MOU 

As you are aware, there is a great need and desire among all the Coastline ROP 
partner districts to raise awareness of ROP and CTE classes and pathways with 
middle school students.  

Fortunately, a program that will help with this already exists in the form of the Vital Link 
Exhibit Day program. Originally a United Way project as part of their Destination 
Graduation program targeted at Title I schools, we believe the program can be tailored 
to the needs of our districts and allow us to introduce students to different CTE classes 
and pathways, offer our district CTE programs the opportunity to speak with students, 
and at the same time allow Coastline ROP to educate students on ROP classes and 
why they should consider them as they move on to high school.  

We endeavor to begin this program in November 2022 and hold exhibit days at 17 or 
more middle schools over the remainder of the 2022-2023 school year. The contract 
cost of $54,400 will be paid for with COVID relief funding. 

It is respectfully requested that the board approve the Exhibit Day program with Vital 
Link. 

13.0



Coastline ROP Exhibit Day Program 

Proposed Services and Activities 
September 2022 – June 2023 

Vital Link will provide support services during the period of September 19, 2022 
through June 30, 2023, to support the objectives of holding Middle School Exhibit Days 
with Coastline ROP. 

Description 

Vital Link will provide interactive career exploration exhibits for seventeen (17) middle 
schools during 2022-2023 academic year. This event will provide students hands-on 
experience within the CTE Programs and encourage their registration of the CTE 
classes.  

Activities will include: 

• Coordinate date for 17 Exhibit Days through the academic year

• Provide Career Technical Exhibit booths/equipment for the following:
o 3D Printing & Manufacturing
o Human Anatomy
o CPR
o Automotive
o Digital Media Arts
o VEX Robotics

• Providing sufficient staff to manage logistics for every group

• Prepare & support instructors for all periods within a day

• Following up to secure all details and support requirements needed

• Complete walkthrough of site and design layout of the exhibits

• Support additional exhibitors from Coastline ROP to join (If Applicable)

• Tracking all participants

• Compile student evaluations at the end of the exhibit day

• Provide reports based on the program by:
o For up to four (4) events - December 16, 2022
o For up to six (6) events - March 3, 2023
o For up to seven (7) events - June 9, 2023

Cost per Exhibit Day: $3,200 
TOTAL COST: $54,400 
Due Upon Signing: $12,800 
2nd Payment due March 3, 2023: $20,800 
3rd Payment due June 9, 2023: $20,800 
Vital Link shall invoice Coastline ROP for the amounts referenced herein. 
Payment terms shall be net 30 days. 

Hold Harmless 
Vital Link shall defend, indemnify, save, and hold harmless Coastline ROP and its 
respective officers, directors, and employees from and against all obligations, claims or 
liabilities of any kind, including costs and attorneys’ fees, that may arise out of any 

13.1



grossly negligent or intentional acts or omissions of any agent or employee of Vital Link. 
This shall include any acts of sexual abuse alleged against any agent or employee of 
Vital Link. 

Coastline ROP shall defend, indemnify, save, and hold harmless Vital Link and its 
officers, directors, and employees from and against all obligations, claims or liabilities of 
any kind, including costs and attorneys’ fees that may arise out of any grossly negligent 
or intentional acts or omissions of any agent or employee of Coastline ROP. This shall 
include any acts of sexual abuse alleged against any agent or employee of Coastline 
ROP. 

Confidentiality, Record Keeping, and Information Sharing 
Both parties recognize that the confidentiality of student records are defined by 
provisions of state and federal law. The parties will adhere to these laws, including 
the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA), California Student Online 
Personal Information Protection Act (Cal. Educ. Code § 49073.1), and Children’s 
Online Privacy Protection Act (COPPA, 15 U.S.C. §§ 6501–6506). Vital Link agrees to 
maintain best-practice record keeping that assures the privacy and confidentiality of 
all student data.  

Neda Arab 09.27.2022 

Vital Link Signature Date 

Client Name Signature Date 

13.2





Participating School Districts:      Huntington Beach Union / Irvine / Newport-Mesa / Saddleback Valley / Tustin Unified 

Board of Trustees:    Diana Carey / Lauren Brooks / Michelle Barto / Suzie Swartz / Lynn Davis 

1001 Presidio Square, Costa Mesa, CA 92626 · (714) 979-1955 · www.coastlinerop.net     Brian K. Dozer, D.Mgt. Superintendent 

TO: Board of Trustees 

FROM: Brian Dozer 

DATE:  October 13, 2022 

SUBJECT: COLA for Unrepresented Employees 

It is respectfully requested the Board approve an amount not to exceed $92,000 for a 
3% COLA for all regular employees to include classified and certificated staff.  It is 
further recommended the COLA be retroactive to the first day of employment in the 
2022-2023 fiscal year (excluding summer offers of employment and hours outside 
regular offers of employment).  New employees hired in the 2022-2023 fiscal year, 
substitutes, temporary employees, skills helpers, and student workers are excluded 
from the COLA. 

14.0





Participating School Districts:      Huntington Beach Union / Irvine / Newport-Mesa / Saddleback Valley / Tustin Unified 

Board of Trustees:    Diana Carey / Lauren Brooks / Michelle Barto / Suzie Swartz / Lynn Davis 

1001 Presidio Square, Costa Mesa, CA 92626 · (714) 979-1955 · www.coastlinerop.net     Brian K. Dozer, D.Mgt. Superintendent 

TO: Board of Trustees 

FROM: Brian Dozer 

DATE:  October 13, 2022 

SUBJECT: Recruitment and Retention Incentive Utilizing COVID-19 Relief Funding 

As is the case with many school districts and with Coastline ROP since the Covid-19 
pandemic, recruiting and retaining employees continues to be a challenge. Since the 
ROP typically has one person per position, turnover impacts our daily operations. 
Therefore, it is critical we maintain our current staff to ensure we can continue to 
provide high-quality in-person instruction. To address this challenge last year, the Board 
of Trustees approved several incentives to help ensure continuity across the 
organization. This proved to be successful as we have had minimal turnover in our staff 
positions and have been able to fill teacher and career specialist vacancies.  

As we have discussed recently, we have offered a $5,000 recruitment and retention 
incentive to all new hires (split into two payments) this fiscal year and are proposing to 
offer a similar incentive to our staff to aid in retention for the 2022-2023 year. I suggest 
the following incentives: 

Recruitment and Retention Incentive 
A $5,000 incentive would be paid to all new employees hired as of July 1, 2022. The 
incentive would be payable in two equal installments, with the first installment prior to 
the end of the 2022 calendar year. The second installment would be paid only if the new 
employee receives a minimum rating of satisfactory on their evaluation and is still 
employed as of June 30, 2023. 

Retention Incentive 
Currently employed staff members (excluding those hired as of July 1, 2022) would 
receive a $5,000 retention incentive. The incentive would be payable in two equal 
installments, with the first installment prior to the end of the 2022 calendar year. The 
second installment would be paid only if the employee receives a minimum rating of 
satisfactory on their evaluation and is still employed as of June 30, 2023.  

Substitutes, temporary employees, skills helpers, and student workers are not eligible 
for the incentive.  

This one-time expense of approximately $400,000 would utilize COVID-19 relief 
funding. 

It is respectfully requested the Board of Trustees approve both the new hire 
Recruitment and Retention Incentive as well as the staff Retention Incentive. 

15.0





Participating School Districts:      Huntington Beach Union / Irvine / Newport-Mesa / Saddleback Valley / Tustin Unified 

Board of Trustees:    Diana Carey / Lauren Brooks / Michelle Barto / Suzie Swartz / Lynn Davis 

1001 Presidio Square, Costa Mesa, CA 92626 · (714) 979-1955 · www.coastlinerop.net     Brian K. Dozer, D.Mgt. Superintendent 

TO: Board of Trustees 

FROM: Brian Dozer 

DATE:  October 12, 2022 

SUBJECT: Modification to Employment Contract - J. S. Coke 

At the October board meeting, we are bringing to the Board of Trustees the 3% cost-of-
living-adjustment and retention incentive plans.  Since the Director of Educational 
Services has a contract with the Board, it is respectfully requested the board approve 
the addition of the 3% adjustment and $5,000 retention incentive to J.S. Coke’s 
contract.   

In addition, the contract has been extended to June 30, 2025.  The amended contract is 
item 4-A.9 in closed session.  

16.0





Participating School Districts:      Huntington Beach Union / Irvine / Newport-Mesa / Saddleback Valley / Tustin Unified 

Board of Trustees:    Diana Carey / Lauren Brooks / Michelle Barto / Suzie Swartz / Lynn Davis 

1001 Presidio Square, Costa Mesa, CA 92626 · (714) 979-1955 · www.coastlinerop.net     Brian K. Dozer, D.Mgt. Superintendent 

TO: Board of Trustees 

FROM: Brian Dozer 

DATE:  October 12, 2022 

SUBJECT: Modification to Employment Contract – Sesar Morfin 

At the October board meeting, we are bringing to the Board of Trustees the 3% cost-of-
living-adjustment and retention incentive plans.  Since the Director of Business Services 
has a contract with the Board, it is respectfully requested the board approve the addition 
of the 3% adjustment and $5,000 retention incentive to Sesar Morfin’s contract.   

In addition, the contract has been extended to June 30, 2025.  The amended contract is 
item 4-A.13 in closed session 

17.0





Participating School Districts:      Huntington Beach Union / Irvine / Newport-Mesa / Saddleback Valley / Tustin Unified 

Board of Trustees:    Diana Carey / Lauren Brooks / Michelle Barto / Suzie Swartz / Lynn Davis 

1001 Presidio Square, Costa Mesa, CA 92626 · (714) 979-1955 · www.coastlinerop.net     Brian K. Dozer, D.Mgt. Superintendent 

TO: Board of Trustees 

FROM: Brian Dozer 

DATE:  October 12, 2022 

SUBJECT: Modification to Employment Contract – Brian Dozer 

At the October board meeting, we are bringing to the Board of Trustees the 3% cost-of-
living-adjustment and retention incentive plans.  Since the superintendent has a contract 
with the Board, it is respectfully requested the board approve the addition of the 3% 
adjustment and $5,000 retention incentive to Brian Dozer’s contract.   

In addition, the contract has been extended to June 30, 2025.  The amended contract is 
item 4-A.1 in closed session. 

18.0





COASTLINE REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

Minutes 
September 13, 2022 

The Board of Trustees of Coastline Regional Occupational Program met in regular session on 
September 13, 2022, in the boardroom at 1001 Presidio Square, Costa Mesa, California. The 
meeting was called to order at 9:06 a.m. by Lynn Davis. 

Present Members Other 
Lynn Davis Brian Dozer Rocky Murray Kim Thomason 
Michelle Barto J. S. Coke Uli Garcia Siteria Edwards 
Suzie Swartz Sesar Morfin Mike Sciacca Jeanne Bennett 
Diana Carey Debbie Ludwig Grant Litfin 

CLOSED SESSION There was nothing to report out of closed session. Open session 
convened at 9:57 a.m. 

ADOPTION OF 
AGENDA 

It was moved by Member Carey, seconded by Member Barto, to 
adopt the agenda without item 16, Strategic Marketing Plan. Motion 
carried 4-0, with Member Brooks absent. 

SUPERINTENDENT’S 
REPORT 

It has been an exciting month as we welcomed students back to all 
our districts. 

Coastline ROP was awarded $130,000 for the K16 Collaborative 
Grant Program. The grant’s budget and plans are being finalized, 
focusing on creating courses and pathways with our district 
partners in supply chain management and entrepreneurship.  

We are actively working on the Career Technical Education 
Incentive Grant, also known as CTEIG, for the consortium of our 
five districts. Each district agreed to allocate 10% of its ADA to 
Coastline ROP for the grant. The grant period is for July 1, 2022, to 
December 31, 2024. The total budget for applicants our size 
(meaning more than 550 average daily attendance) is $264 million. 
Due to the active legislation in the last session, the grant 
application was released very late and is due September 30. Our 
memorandum of understanding has been submitted for our board’s 
approval.    

The Strong Workforce Program K12 round 5 request for 
applications has been released and is due October 14. As the 
application states, the goal of these funds is to support K–12 local 
education agencies in creating, improving, and expanding career 
technical education courses, course sequences, programs of 
study, and pathways for students transitioning from secondary 
education to postsecondary education to living-wage employment. 
Dr. Dozer was appointed to the selection committee for Orange 
County. The maximum award level for Coastline ROP is 
$1,000,000. He is meeting with the steering committee immediately 

19.0



EDUCATIONAL      
SERVICES’ REPORT 

following this board meeting to discuss priorities for the 
partnership.  

In his ongoing efforts to maintain high visibility with our teachers 
and career specialists, Dr. Dozer has begun to meet with each 
career specialist to learn about the opportunities and challenges 
they see for us at their respective schools. For those sites without 
career specialists, he will meet with other stakeholders (principals, 
assistant principals, counselors) in the next phase. Dr. Dozer will 
also meet with teachers and high schools he has not yet visited. 
He is working on a plan to present to PTAs and ELACs and will 
reach out to each board member for assistance with introductions 
to the district-wide councils.  

On September 14, Dr. Dozer will present with the leaders of the 
other ROPs in Orange County to the Orange County Business 
Council’s Workforce Development committee. He arranged this for 
the group as he felt it was important for the business community to 
learn how we are a critical, yet little-known, part of their talent 
pipeline. As of last week, there were over 800 registered 
attendees.  

We are actively working on an exhibit day program with our five 
districts and their middle school feeders in conjunction with Vital 
Link. We have requested that the schools provide us with their 
preferred dates and exhibits. Next, we will be scheduling the 
exhibit days out over the remainder of the school year. Once plans 
are finalized, Dr. Dozer invited each board member to attend one 
of these with him at a school within their district.  

Later this week, Dr. Dozer will attend the Association of California 
School Administrators New Superintendent Seminar Series in 
Sacramento. This professional development series is designed 
specifically for first-and second-year superintendents. This is the 
first of five two-day workshops, four in Sacramento and the fifth in 
conjunction with the ACSA Superintendent’s Symposium in 
Monterey.  

Dr. Dozer thanked the board for their continued guidance and 
support. He continues to love this organization and this work and is 
energized by the opportunities in front of us! 

Because of the variance in start dates for our partner districts, we 
just completed the opening of our last classes of the school year. It 
has been “all hands on deck,” as everyone in the department has 
been working at full speed to successfully get your students into 
class. This includes the onboarding of new teachers as well. J. S. 
Coke commended everyone at Presidio for their diligent efforts, 
sometimes working beyond the normal day.  

Mr. Coke thanked the Board for approving the Frontline Absence 
Management System at the December board meeting. Human 

19.1



AB 361 – BROWN ACT 
AMENDMENT 

BOARD MEETING 
DATE/TIME CHANGES 

2021-2022 UNAUDITED 
ACTUALS REPORT 

RESOLUTION 
CONSENT CALENDAR 

CONSENT CALENDAR        

Resources and Educational Services began implementation this 
summer. In addition to keeping track of all absences and absence 
balances, it also helps us secure substitutes, which is a timesaver 
for educational services. Since some of our substitutes work in 
your districts, it provides a seamless approach, as most districts in 
the county also use Frontline.  

Last week, we sent out recruitment information for the Careers in 
Artificial Intelligence class to all your schools and Steering 
Committee members. While the class is open to all students, we 
asked the school contacts to recruit students who might not 
necessarily be traditionally involved in a class of this type, such as 
underrepresented students, females, and students of color. We 
look forward to continuing in this cutting-edge field.  

Dr. Marilyn George, Executive Vice President of WASC, invited Mr. 
Coke to be a part of a study group to advise WASC on revising the 
Adult Ed/ROCP Manual for accreditation. As the only ROCP 
representative in the group, he worked collegially with the adult ed 
representatives to make recommendations to revise and 
streamline the process for future self-studies.  

There was no action taken. 

It was moved by Member Swartz, seconded by Member Carey, to 
add a special meeting on Tuesday, October 11, at 10:00 a.m. for a 
study session on the Coastline ROP marketing plan. 

It was moved by Member Swartz, seconded by Member Carey, to 
approve the unaudited actuals financial report for the year ending 
June 30, 2022, and approve filing the report with the Orange County 
Department of Education.  Motion carried 4-0, with Member Brooks 
absent.   

It was moved by Member Carey, seconded by Member Swartz, to 
approve the resolution consent calendar as presented.  Motion 
carried 4-0, with Member Brooks absent. The roll call vote follows: 
Ayes: Members Davis, Barto, Swartz, and Carey. 

• Resolution No. 1/2022-2023: Budget adjustment

It was moved by Member Swartz, seconded by Member Barto, to 
approve the Consent Calendar as presented. Motion carried 4-0, 
with Member Brooks absent.  

• Minutes from the August 18, 2022, Board of Trustees
meeting

• Ratification of purchase order report ending August 31, 2022
• Ratification of check report ending August 31, 2022
• Career Technical Incentive Grant (CTEIG) memorandum of

19.2



ADJOURNMENT    

understanding 
• Orange County Business Journal yearly subscription
• New internship sites
• Inventory deletion report
• Personnel Register #2 – 2022-2023 (Approval of employee

appointments, release, retirements, terminations. leaves,
transfers, promotions, stipends, additional/overtime
assignments)

• Coastline ROP staff roster for 2022-2023
• Approval/Ratification of travel conference report

It was moved by Member Swartz, seconded by Member Barto, to 
adjourn the meeting. Motion carried 4-0, with Member Brooks 
absent.  

The meeting adjourned at 10:48 a.m. 

__________________________________ 
Clerk/Secretary 

19.3



COASTLINE REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM 
SPECIAL BOARD MEETING 

Minutes 
October 11, 2022 

The Board of Trustees of Coastline Regional Occupational Program met in special session on 
October 11, 2022, in the boardroom at 1001 Presidio Square, Costa Mesa, California. The 
meeting was called to order at 10:08 a.m. by Lynn Davis. 

Present Members Other 
Lynn Davis Brian Dozer Krista Schweers-Ganga 
Michelle Barto J. S. Coke James Piccola 
Suzie Swartz Debbie Ludwig Jeanne Bennett 
Diana Carey Sonia Ramirez 
Lauren Brooks 

ADOPTION OF 
AGENDA 

It was moved by Member Carey, seconded by Member Swartz, to 
adopt the agenda as presented. Motion carried 5-0. 

STUDY SESSION 

ADJOURNMENT    

The study session was conducted to discuss the Coastline ROP 
marketing plan. No action was taken. 

It was moved by Member Swartz, seconded by Member Barto, to 
adjourn the meeting. Motion carried 5-0.  

The meeting adjourned at 11:28 a.m. 

__________________________________ 
Clerk/Secretary 

20.0





N
U

M
B

E
R

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

P
SE

U
D

O
 / 

O
B

JE
C

T
 D

E
SC

R
IP

T
IO

N
A

M
O

U
N

T
T

O
T

A
L

V
E

N
D

O
R

F
R

O
M

09
/0

1/
20

22
T

O
09

/3
0/

20
22

B
O

A
R

D
 O

F
 T

R
U

ST
E

E
S 

M
E

E
T

IN
G

10
/2

0/
20

22

C
O

A
ST

L
IN

E
 R

.O
.P

.
P

U
R

C
H

A
SE

 O
R

D
E

R
 D

E
T

A
IL

 R
E

P
O

R
T

P
O

P
O

N
U

M
B

E
R

B
oa

rd
 E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s 

/ L
E

G
A

L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

01
76

19
20

 5
83

0
A

T
K

IN
SO

N
 A

N
D

E
L

SO
N

 L
O

Y
A

 R
U

U
D

 &
4,

00
0.

00
S9

5A
02

64
4,

00
0.

00

A
lm

er
o 

/R
O

P 
N

M
U

SD
 / 

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
pp

lie
s-

C
on

su
m

ab
le

01
11

06
00

02
 4

33
0

O
F

F
IC

E
 D

E
P

O
T

7.
82

S9
5C

02
33

7.
82

E
ar

gl
e/

H
B

H
S 

C
6 

/ M
A

T
E

R
IA

L
S 

&
 S

U
PP

L
IE

S
01

33
03

00
03

 4
30

0
M

E
D

C
O

 S
U

P
P

L
Y

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
20

1.
35

S9
5C

02
34

20
1.

35

A
lm

er
o 

/R
O

P 
N

M
U

SD
 / 

M
A

T
E

R
IA

L
S 

&
 S

U
PP

L
IE

S
01

11
06

00
02

 4
30

0
A

M
A

Z
O

N
15

.1
5

S9
5C

02
35

15
.1

5

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

T
ec

hn
ol

og
y 

F-
77

00
 / 

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
pp

lie
s-

C
on

su
m

ab
le

01
78

09
40

 4
33

0
A

M
A

Z
O

N
18

3.
16

S9
5C

02
36

18
3.

16

E
ar

gl
e/

H
B

H
S 

C
6 

/ M
A

T
E

R
IA

L
S 

&
 S

U
PP

L
IE

S
01

33
03

00
03

 4
30

0
M

E
D

C
O

 S
U

P
P

L
Y

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
26

.8
1

S9
5C

02
37

26
.8

1

M
az

on
/E

ST
 C

6 
/ M

A
T

E
R

IA
L

S 
&

 S
U

PP
L

IE
S

01
10

40
6 

43
00

A
M

A
Z

O
N

14
.9

3
S9

5C
02

38
14

.9
3

W
ri

gh
t/R

O
P 

N
M

U
SD

 / 
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

pp
lie

s-
C

on
su

m
ab

le
01

11
06

00
03

 4
33

0
O

F
F

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
7.

82
S9

5C
02

39
7.

82

N
M

U
SD

 B
ill

 B
ac

k-
In

st
ru

ct
io

na
l /

 I
N

T
E

R
N

E
T

-B
A

SE
D

01
98

29
2 

58
89

E
F

O
O

D
H

A
N

D
L

E
R

S 
IN

C
.

30
0.

00
S9

5C
02

40
30

0.
00

M
or

ri
so

n/
R

O
P 

N
M

U
SD

 / 
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

pp
lie

s-
C

on
su

m
ab

le
01

11
06

00
04

 4
33

0
A

M
A

Z
O

N
80

.2
3

S9
5C

02
41

80
.2

3

E
sc

ot
o/

C
S 

Po
rt

ol
a 

/ N
O

N
-C

A
P 

E
Q

U
IP

/C
om

p 
&

 P
er

ip
he

al
01

74
28

01
 4

43
0

M
IC

R
O

 C
E

N
T

E
R

 A
/R

33
4.

01
S9

5C
02

42
33

4.
01

B
ur

ns
/D

en
ta

l S
W

P 
R

ou
nd

2 
R

O
P 

/ M
A

T
E

R
IA

L
S 

&
01

66
82

8 
43

00
H

E
N

R
Y

 S
C

H
E

IN
 I

N
C

.
2,

16
8.

93
S9

5C
02

45
1,

08
4.

49

B
oc

an
eg

r/
D

en
ta

l S
W

P 
R

ou
nd

2 
R

O
P 

/ M
A

T
E

R
IA

L
S 

&
01

66
82

9 
43

00
1,

08
4.

44

R
ab

bi
tt/

C
H

S 
IU

SD
 / 

M
A

T
E

R
IA

L
S 

&
 S

U
PP

L
IE

S
01

22
01

00
09

 4
30

0
A

M
A

Z
O

N
33

4.
52

S9
5C

02
46

33
4.

52

V
an

 D
er

 M
er

w
e/

C
ul

in
 A

rt
s 

O
V

 C
6 

/ M
A

T
E

R
IA

L
S 

&
01

08
46

3 
43

00
C

H
E

F
'S

 T
O

Y
S

78
.0

6
S9

5C
02

47
78

.0
6

Ph
am

/N
M

U
SD

 M
ul

ti-
Si

te
 C

ar
 S

pe
c 

/ O
ff

ic
e

01
74

38
13

 4
33

0
A

M
A

Z
O

N
40

.3
2

S9
5C

02
48

40
.3

2

V
an

 D
er

 M
er

w
e/

C
ul

in
 A

rt
s 

O
V

 C
6 

/ M
A

T
E

R
IA

L
S 

&
01

08
46

3 
43

00
A

M
A

Z
O

N
59

0.
33

S9
5C

02
49

59
0.

33

St
re

et
er

/E
st

an
ci

a 
C

S 
/ O

ff
ic

e 
Su

pp
lie

s-
C

on
su

m
ab

le
01

74
37

11
 4

33
0

A
M

A
Z

O
N

12
4.

94
S9

5C
02

50
12

4.
94

N
M

U
SD

 B
ill

 B
ac

k-
In

st
ru

ct
io

na
l /

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

L
S 

&
 S

U
PP

L
IE

S
01

98
29

2 
43

00
SE

A
R

S
2,

20
9.

02
S9

5C
02

52
2,

20
9.

02

Su
lli

va
n/

L
H

H
S 

C
la

ss
es

 C
6 

/ M
A

T
E

R
IA

L
S 

&
 S

U
PP

L
IE

S
01

40
26

1 
43

00
H

A
R

B
O

R
 F

R
E

IG
H

T
1,

49
5.

30
S9

5C
02

53
1,

49
5.

30

Fr
ie

dm
an

/M
C

H
S 

B
H

S 
C

6 
/ M

A
T

E
R

IA
L

S 
&

 S
U

PP
L

IE
S

01
18

50
6 

43
00

A
M

A
Z

O
N

80
.7

9
S9

5C
02

54
80

.7
9

V
an

 D
er

 M
er

w
e/

B
ak

e 
&

 P
a 

C
H

S 
C

6 
/ M

A
T

E
R

IA
L

S 
&

01
08

46
6 

43
00

A
M

A
Z

O
N

22
0.

13
S9

5C
02

55
22

0.
13

Si
em

on
sm

a/
M

V
H

S 
C

la
ss

es
 S

V
U

SD
 / 

M
A

T
E

R
IA

L
S 

&
01

04
02

62
 4

30
0

A
M

A
Z

O
N

38
4.

99
S9

5C
02

57
38

4.
99

SX
M

O
R

F
<

V
er

. 0
20

70
3>

PO
01

0
Pa

ge
 N

o.
:

1
C

ur
re

nt
 D

at
e:

10
/1

1/
20

22
12

:5
0:

19
C

ur
re

nt
 T

im
e:

21.0



N
U

M
B

E
R

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

P
SE

U
D

O
 / 

O
B

JE
C

T
 D

E
SC

R
IP

T
IO

N
A

M
O

U
N

T
T

O
T

A
L

V
E

N
D

O
R

F
R

O
M

09
/0

1/
20

22
T

O
09

/3
0/

20
22

B
O

A
R

D
 O

F
 T

R
U

ST
E

E
S 

M
E

E
T

IN
G

10
/2

0/
20

22

C
O

A
ST

L
IN

E
 R

.O
.P

.
P

U
R

C
H

A
SE

 O
R

D
E

R
 D

E
T

A
IL

 R
E

P
O

R
T

P
O

P
O

N
U

M
B

E
R

Si
em

on
sm

a/
M

V
H

S 
C

la
ss

es
 S

V
U

SD
 / 

O
ff

ic
e

01
04

02
62

 4
33

0
O

F
F

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
53

7.
69

S9
5C

02
58

53
7.

69

In
st

ru
ct

io
na

l S
up

po
rt

 / 
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

pp
lie

s-
C

on
su

m
ab

le
01

66
00

00
 4

33
0

O
F

F
IC

E
 D

E
P

O
T

25
.0

9
S9

5C
02

59
25

.0
9

Ph
am

/N
M

U
SD

 M
ul

ti-
Si

te
 C

ar
 S

pe
c 

/ N
O

N
-C

A
P

01
74

38
13

 4
43

0
M

IC
R

O
 C

E
N

T
E

R
 A

/R
39

7.
88

S9
5C

02
60

39
7.

88

B
ur

ns
/D

en
ta

l S
W

P 
R

ou
nd

2 
R

O
P 

/ M
A

T
E

R
IA

L
S 

&
01

66
82

8 
43

00
A

M
A

Z
O

N
14

8.
31

S9
5C

02
61

74
.1

5

B
oc

an
eg

r/
D

en
ta

l S
W

P 
R

ou
nd

2 
R

O
P 

/ M
A

T
E

R
IA

L
S 

&
01

66
82

9 
43

00
74

.1
6

B
ur

ns
/D

en
ta

l S
W

P 
R

ou
nd

2 
R

O
P 

/ M
A

T
E

R
IA

L
S 

&
01

66
82

8 
43

00
H

E
N

R
Y

 S
C

H
E

IN
 I

N
C

.
55

.2
6

S9
5C

02
62

27
.6

3
B

oc
an

eg
r/

D
en

ta
l S

W
P 

R
ou

nd
2 

R
O

P 
/ M

A
T

E
R

IA
L

S 
&

01
66

82
9 

43
00

27
.6

3

St
re

et
er

/E
st

an
ci

a 
C

S 
/ O

ff
ic

e 
Su

pp
lie

s-
C

on
su

m
ab

le
01

74
37

11
 4

33
0

A
M

A
Z

O
N

34
.0

1
S9

5C
02

63
34

.0
1

H
ay

de
n/

V
E

 M
H

S 
C

6 
H

B
U

H
SD

 / 
IN

T
E

R
N

E
T

-B
A

SE
D

01
04

16
0 

58
89

V
IR

T
U

A
L

 E
N

T
E

R
P

R
IS

E
 I

N
T

E
R

N
A

T
IO

N
3,

00
0.

00
S9

5C
02

66
3,

00
0.

00

Pi
cc

ol
a/

C
oo

rd
 I

ns
t. 

C
O

V
ID

 / 
N

O
N

-C
A

P 
E

Q
U

IP
/C

om
p 

&
01

60
19

06
0 

44
30

A
P

P
L

E
 C

O
M

P
U

T
E

R
 I

N
C

35
4.

50
S9

5C
02

67
35

4.
50

In
st

ru
ct

io
n 

Su
pp

or
t M

is
c 

C
O

V
ID

 / 
O

ff
ic

e
01

60
19

05
6 

43
30

O
F

F
IC

E
 D

E
P

O
T

15
5.

12
S9

5C
02

68
15

5.
12

M
ed

ia
 R

es
ou

rc
e 

C
en

te
r/

F.
27

00
 / 

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
pp

lie
s-

C
on

su
m

ab
le

01
60

80
20

 4
33

0
O

F
F

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
59

4.
51

S9
5C

02
69

59
4.

51

M
ai

ns
ite

/S
ch

oo
l A

dm
in

 F
27

00
 / 

M
A

T
E

R
IA

L
S 

&
 S

U
PP

L
IE

S
01

91
09

10
 4

30
0

A
M

A
Z

O
N

19
1.

61
S9

5C
02

70
19

1.
61

M
ai

n 
Si

te
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 / 

SU
PP

L
IE

S 
- 

B
L

D
G

01
91

09
70

 4
37

0
H

O
M

E
 D

E
P

O
T

83
3.

18
S9

5C
02

71
83

3.
18

M
ai

n 
Si

te
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 / 

N
O

N
 C

A
P 

E
Q

U
IP

 -
 O

T
H

E
R

01
91

09
70

 4
49

0
A

M
A

Z
O

N
60

5.
54

S9
5C

02
72

60
5.

54

M
or

en
o/

E
ST

 H
S 

N
M

U
SD

 C
T

E
IG

 7
 / 

In
te

rn
et

 -
01

11
04

00
05

 5
88

8
ST

U
D

IC
A

6,
54

5.
00

S9
5C

02
73

6,
54

5.
00

M
ur

ph
y/

PH
S 

IU
SD

 C
T

E
IG

 7
 / 

In
te

rn
et

 -
 S

of
tw

ar
e/

L
ic

en
se

s
01

22
08

00
04

 5
88

8
E

D
IT

ST
O

C
K

44
9.

99
S9

5C
02

74
44

9.
99

M
ai

ns
ite

/S
ch

oo
l A

dm
in

 F
27

00
 / 

M
A

T
E

R
IA

L
S 

&
 S

U
PP

L
IE

S
01

91
09

10
 4

30
0

A
M

A
Z

O
N

62
.0

2
S9

5C
02

75
62

.0
2

A
ll 

In
st

ru
ct

io
n 

C
O

V
ID

 / 
FA

C
IL

IT
Y

 R
E

N
T

A
L

01
60

19
08

5 
56

30
C

R
O

W
N

E
 P

L
A

Z
A

3,
68

3.
90

S9
5C

02
76

3,
68

3.
90

D
oz

er
/S

up
er

in
te

nd
en

t /
 C

O
N

FE
R

E
N

C
E

S 
&

 M
E

E
T

IN
G

S
01

76
09

33
 5

22
0

A
C

SA
 F

O
U

N
D

A
T

IO
N

 F
O

R
 E

D
 A

D
M

IN
80

0.
00

S9
5C

02
77

80
0.

00

B
ur

ns
/R

O
P 

N
M

U
SD

 / 
M

A
T

E
R

IA
L

S 
&

 S
U

PP
L

IE
S

01
11

06
00

01
 4

30
0

ST
A

P
L

E
S 

B
U

SI
N

E
SS

 A
D

V
A

N
T

A
G

E
27

.4
2

S9
5C

02
78

27
.4

2

A
lm

er
o 

/R
O

P 
N

M
U

SD
 / 

M
A

T
E

R
IA

L
S 

&
 S

U
PP

L
IE

S
01

11
06

00
02

 4
30

0
Z

A
Z

Z
L

E
.C

O
M

3.
77

S9
5C

02
79

3.
77

Pe
tz

ol
d/

B
IT

A
 1

 C
H

S 
C

6 
IU

SD
 / 

C
O

N
FE

R
E

N
C

E
S 

&
01

19
06

3 
52

20
C

SU
 D

O
M

IN
G

U
E

Z
 H

IL
L

S 
C

O
L

L
E

G
E

 O
F

77
5.

00
S9

5C
02

80
77

5.
00

SX
M

O
R

F
<

V
er

. 0
20

70
3>

PO
01

0
Pa

ge
 N

o.
:

2
C

ur
re

nt
 D

at
e:

10
/1

1/
20

22
12

:5
0:

19
C

ur
re

nt
 T

im
e:

21.1



N
U

M
B

E
R

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

P
SE

U
D

O
 / 

O
B

JE
C

T
 D

E
SC

R
IP

T
IO

N
A

M
O

U
N

T
T

O
T

A
L

V
E

N
D

O
R

F
R

O
M

09
/0

1/
20

22
T

O
09

/3
0/

20
22

B
O

A
R

D
 O

F
 T

R
U

ST
E

E
S 

M
E

E
T

IN
G

10
/2

0/
20

22

C
O

A
ST

L
IN

E
 R

.O
.P

.
P

U
R

C
H

A
SE

 O
R

D
E

R
 D

E
T

A
IL

 R
E

P
O

R
T

P
O

P
O

N
U

M
B

E
R

B
ur

ns
/R

O
P 

N
M

U
SD

 / 
M

A
T

E
R

IA
L

S 
&

 S
U

PP
L

IE
S

01
11

06
00

01
 4

30
0

M
E

D
IC

A
L

 D
IS

C
O

U
N

T
 M

A
R

K
E

T
IN

G
10

7.
75

S9
5C

02
81

10
7.

75

M
ur

ph
y/

In
te

rm
 V

id
/F

ilm
 C

6 
PH

S 
/ M

A
T

E
R

IA
L

S 
&

01
19

96
0 

43
00

B
 &

 H
 P

H
O

T
O

1,
50

8.
12

S9
5C

02
82

1,
50

8.
12

M
ul

le
n/

N
W

H
S 

IU
SD

 C
T

E
IG

 6
 / 

IN
T

E
R

N
E

T
-B

A
SE

D
01

22
03

00
01

 5
88

9
E

F
O

O
D

H
A

N
D

L
E

R
S 

IN
C

.
1,

26
0.

00
S9

5C
02

83
1,

26
0.

00

A
ll 

In
st

ru
ct

io
n 

01
05

 (
63

50
) 

/ M
A

T
E

R
IA

L
S 

&
 S

U
PP

L
IE

S
01

64
82

00
 4

30
0

O
F

F
IC

E
 D

E
P

O
T

64
.9

1
S9

5C
02

84
64

.9
1

Z
un

ig
a/

N
H

H
S 

C
ar

ee
r 

Sp
ec

ia
lis

t /
 O

ff
ic

e 
Su

pp
lie

s-
C

on
su

m
ab

le
01

74
37

43
 4

33
0

A
M

A
Z

O
N

71
.1

0
S9

5C
02

85
71

.1
0

Su
lli

va
n/

L
H

H
S 

SV
U

SD
 C

T
E

IG
 7

 / 
T

X
T

B
K

S 
- 

In
st

r
01

44
02

00
05

 4
11

0
G

O
O

D
H

E
A

R
T

 W
IL

C
O

X
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

 I
N

C
3,

02
1.

33
S9

5C
02

86
3,

02
1.

33

Su
lli

va
n/

L
H

H
S 

SV
U

SD
 C

T
E

IG
 7

 / 
T

X
T

B
K

S 
- 

In
st

r
01

44
02

00
05

 4
11

0
F

H
E

G
 S

A
D

D
L

E
B

A
C

K
 C

O
L

L
E

G
E

 B
O

O
K

ST
2,

86
4.

26
S9

5C
02

87
2,

86
4.

26

N
og

al
es

 O
/A

cc
tn

g 
Pa

yr
ol

l S
pe

c 
/ O

ff
ic

e 
Su

pp
lie

s-
C

on
su

m
ab

le
01

76
99

53
 4

33
0

T
U

ST
IN

 A
W

A
R

D
S 

IN
C

33
.5

5
S9

5C
02

88
33

.5
5

V
an

 D
er

 M
er

w
e/

C
H

S 
/ M

IL
E

A
G

E
 N

O
N

 T
A

X
A

B
L

E
01

22
01

00
02

 5
29

0
V

A
N

 D
E

R
 M

E
R

W
E

, R
O

C
H

E
L

L
E

50
0.

00
S9

5X
02

43
13

0.
00

V
an

 D
er

 M
er

w
e/

O
V

H
S 

H
B

U
H

SD
 / 

M
IL

E
A

G
E

 N
O

N
01

33
05

00
02

 5
29

0
37

0.
00

M
is

ic
h/

A
ut

o 
In

te
rn

 U
ni

v 
C

O
V

ID
 / 

M
IL

E
A

G
E

 N
O

N
01

60
19

10
5 

52
90

M
IS

IC
H

, T
H

O
M

A
S

50
0.

00
S9

5X
02

44
50

0.
00

G
ha

de
ri

fa
rd

/C
H

S 
IU

SD
 / 

PH
Y

SI
C

A
L

 E
X

A
M

S/
M

E
D

IC
A

L
01

22
01

00
00

 5
89

2
N

E
W

P
O

R
T

 U
R

G
E

N
T

 C
A

R
E

22
5.

00
S9

5X
02

51
22

5.
00

E
dw

ar
ds

, S
 / 

H
R

 A
dm

in
is

tr
at

or
 / 

FI
N

G
E

R
PR

IN
T

IN
G

 -
01

76
49

30
 5

85
0

D
E

P
T

 O
F

 J
U

ST
IC

E
90

0.
00

S9
5X

02
56

90
0.

00

R
ic

o/
C

W
C

 I
nt

er
n 

C
H

S 
C

O
V

ID
 / 

M
A

T
E

R
IA

L
S 

&
 S

U
PP

L
IE

S
01

60
19

10
3 

43
00

L
A

K
E

SH
O

R
E

 L
E

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
T

E
R

IA
L

S
20

0.
00

S9
5X

02
65

20
0.

00

43
,4

34
.4

3
F

un
d 

01
 T

ot
al

:

43
,4

34
.4

3
T

ot
al

 A
m

ou
nt

 o
f 

P
ur

ch
as

e 
O

rd
er

s:

21.2





22.0



R
ef

er
en

ce
Su

bs
P

ay
ee

 I
D

P
ay

ee
 N

am
e

C
he

ck
C

he
ck

 D
at

e
C

an
ce

l D
at

e
St

at
us

C
he

ck
 A

m
ou

nt

fr
om

 9
/1

/2
02

2 
to

 9
/3

0/
20

22

C
O

A
ST

L
IN

E
 R

.O
.P

.
C

on
so

lid
at

ed
 C

he
ck

 R
eg

is
te

r

T
yp

e
A

J2
64

60
66

1
O

H
A

PP
L

E
 C

O
M

PU
T

E
R

 I
N

C
V

95
00

30
3

00
03

19
23

95
 0

9/
01

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

4,
72

2.
21

O
O

PE
-0

82
62

2K
IN

G
O

H
K

IN
G

SB
U

R
Y

, A
SH

L
E

Y
V

95
02

06
0

00
03

19
24

95
 0

9/
01

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

70
.0

0
55

B
21

76
35

4
O

H
K

Y
O

C
E

R
A

 D
O

C
U

M
E

N
T

 S
O

L
U

T
IO

N
S 

W
E

S
V

95
02

45
3

00
03

19
25

95
 0

9/
01

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

1,
17

8.
63

O
PP

E
-0

82
62

2L
U

D
O

H
L

U
D

W
IG

, D
E

B
B

IE
V

95
00

79
5

00
03

19
26

95
 0

9/
01

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

27
.9

5
12

05
33

93
O

H
M

IC
R

O
 C

E
N

T
E

R
 A

/R
V

95
00

07
1

00
03

19
27

95
 0

9/
01

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

63
1.

97
A

C
C

T
 1

44
62

1
O

H
M

oo
re

s 
of

 H
un

tin
gt

on
 B

ea
ch

V
95

02
48

6
00

03
19

28
95

 0
9/

01
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
1,

71
6.

42
76

33
72

54
O

H
O

C
C

U
PA

T
IO

N
A

L
 H

E
A

L
T

H
 C

E
N

T
E

R
S 

O
F

V
95

02
23

3
00

03
19

29
95

 0
9/

01
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
95

.0
0

26
16

94
72

00
01

O
H

O
FF

IC
E

 D
E

PO
T

V
95

03
87

5
00

03
19

30
95

 0
9/

01
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
9.

90
B

15
67

21
10

O
H

SH
I 

IN
T

E
R

N
A

T
IO

N
A

L
 C

O
R

P
V

95
01

71
4

00
03

19
31

95
 0

9/
01

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

2,
50

0.
00

14
34

77
O

H
SM

A
R

T
 &

 F
IN

A
L

V
95

00
65

1
00

03
19

32
95

 0
9/

01
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
10

8.
45

88
10

43
88

17
O

H
W

A
R

D
S 

SC
IE

N
C

E
V

95
02

47
7

00
03

19
33

95
 0

9/
01

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

75
.4

3
C

O
N

F#
O

H
C

A
R

O
C

P
V

95
00

44
1

00
03

19
34

95
 0

9/
07

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

31
0.

00
97

48
O

H
C

O
ST

A
 M

E
SA

 M
O

V
IN

G
 C

O
M

PA
N

Y
V

95
01

61
0

00
03

19
35

95
 0

9/
07

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

21
8.

00
R

E
N

T
A

L
-F

E
E

O
H

H
A

L
E

C
R

E
ST

 P
A

R
K

 I
N

C
.

V
95

02
14

2
00

03
19

36
95

 0
9/

07
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
21

0.
00

10
87

64
O

H
K

A
T

H
C

O
 P

R
O

D
U

C
T

S
V

95
02

56
3

00
03

19
37

95
 0

9/
07

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

50
.1

0
IN

95
47

13
51

O
H

M
E

D
C

O
 S

U
PP

L
Y

 C
O

M
PA

N
Y

V
95

01
01

6
00

03
19

38
95

 0
9/

07
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
2,

10
8.

28
12

H
00

27
00

08
50

O
H

R
E

A
D

Y
R

E
FR

E
SH

 B
Y

 N
E

ST
L

E
V

95
01

84
3

00
03

19
39

95
 0

9/
07

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

18
2.

12
12

74
7

O
H

SE
C

U
R

E
 L

IV
E

 S
C

A
N

V
95

01
86

9
00

03
19

40
95

 0
9/

07
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
30

0.
00

#5
92

-8
80

1
O

H
SM

A
R

T
 &

 F
IN

A
L

V
95

00
65

1
00

03
19

41
95

 0
9/

07
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
28

2.
65

10
65

/1
00

47
2

O
H

C
O

A
ST

L
IN

E
 R

O
P 

R
E

V
O

L
V

IN
G

 C
A

SH
 F

V
95

00
04

5
00

03
19

42
95

 0
9/

08
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
28

.2
8

89
43

O
H

F 
&

 M
 C

re
di

t C
ar

d
V

95
02

32
6

00
03

19
43

95
 0

9/
08

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

99
2.

76
07

39
47

75
O

H
IN

G
A

R
D

IA
 B

R
O

S 
PR

O
D

U
C

E
 I

N
C

V
95

02
29

3
00

03
19

44
95

 0
9/

08
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
52

5.
56

22
09

00
57

99
O

H
IN

T
E

R
M

E
D

IA
.N

E
T

 I
N

C
V

95
02

38
2

00
03

19
45

95
 0

9/
08

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

86
3.

49
08

25
22

PE
R

E
Z

O
H

O
R

A
N

G
E

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

 D
E

PA
R

T
M

E
N

T
 O

F 
E

D
V

95
00

13
4

00
03

19
46

95
 0

9/
08

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

15
0.

00
O

O
PE

-0
90

12
2P

IC
K

O
H

PI
C

K
E

R
, E

IL
E

E
N

V
95

02
07

4
00

03
19

47
95

 0
9/

08
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
37

9.
13

71
30

99
O

H
SM

A
R

T
 &

 F
IN

A
L

V
95

00
65

1
00

03
19

48
95

 0
9/

08
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
12

5.
73

8/
04

-8
/2

6 
A

SR
A

R
O

H
A

SR
A

R
, H

A
SA

N
V

95
02

24
5

00
03

19
49

95
 0

9/
12

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

39
.5

6
13

86
20

1
O

H
B

L
A

C
K

B
O

A
R

D
 I

N
C

V
95

01
61

2
00

03
19

50
95

 0
9/

12
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
2,

47
5.

00
ID

 P
R

O
 9

/0
1-

9/
30

O
H

C
L

C
V

95
02

36
8

00
03

19
51

95
 0

9/
12

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

40
.0

0
SU

PP
L

 9
/0

1-
9/

30
O

H
M

E
T

R
O

PO
L

IT
A

N
 L

IF
E

 I
N

SU
R

A
N

C
E

 C
O

V
95

02
04

0
00

03
19

52
95

 0
9/

12
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
42

0.
04

12
06

69
25

O
H

M
IC

R
O

 C
E

N
T

E
R

 A
/R

V
95

00
07

1
00

03
19

53
95

 0
9/

12
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
33

3.
23

8/
18

-8
/3

1 
M

IS
IC

H
O

H
M

IS
IC

H
, T

H
O

M
A

S
V

95
02

18
4

00
03

19
54

95
 0

9/
12

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

21
.2

5
06

05
-0

00
91

40
77

O
H

R
A

IN
B

O
W

 D
IS

PO
SA

L
 C

O
 I

N
C

V
95

04
45

7
00

03
19

55
95

 0
9/

12
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
37

1.
87

K
A

IS
E

R
 9

/1
-9

/3
0

O
H

R
E

E
P 

FO
R

 B
E

N
E

FI
T

S
V

95
01

35
0

00
03

19
56

95
 0

9/
12

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

38
,2

01
.6

8

10
/1

1/
20

22

12
:5

4:
06

B
K

30
05

: C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
r

C
ur

re
nt

 D
at

e:

C
ur

re
nt

 T
im

e:

SX
M

O
R

F 
- 

Se
sa

r 
M

or
fi

n
U

se
r:

R
ep

or
t:

P
ag

e

1

22.1



R
ef

er
en

ce
Su

bs
P

ay
ee

 I
D

P
ay

ee
 N

am
e

C
he

ck
C

he
ck

 D
at

e
C

an
ce

l D
at

e
St

at
us

C
he

ck
 A

m
ou

nt

fr
om

 9
/1

/2
02

2 
to

 9
/3

0/
20

22

C
O

A
ST

L
IN

E
 R

.O
.P

.
C

on
so

lid
at

ed
 C

he
ck

 R
eg

is
te

r

T
yp

e
80

16
55

O
H

SM
A

R
T

 &
 F

IN
A

L
V

95
00

65
1

00
03

19
57

95
 0

9/
12

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

15
9.

03
88

06
73

90
42

3
O

H
ST

A
PL

E
S 

B
U

SI
N

E
SS

 A
D

V
A

N
T

A
G

E
V

95
00

72
2

00
03

19
58

95
 0

9/
12

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

67
0.

85
51

88
7

O
H

T
U

ST
IN

 A
W

A
R

D
S 

IN
C

V
95

05
35

0
00

03
19

59
95

 0
9/

12
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
33

.0
5

8/
30

 V
A

N
 D

E
R

O
H

V
A

N
 D

E
R

 M
E

R
W

E
, R

O
C

H
E

L
L

E
V

95
02

27
1

00
03

19
60

95
 0

9/
12

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

21
.2

6
R

10
47

48
5

O
H

C
A

L
IC

O
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

V
95

02
32

5
00

03
19

61
95

 0
9/

15
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
2,

59
4.

50
19

5
O

H
C

A
L

IF
O

R
N

IA
 T

A
C

T
IC

 P
A

T
R

O
L

V
95

00
94

8
00

03
19

62
95

 0
9/

15
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
25

2.
00

R
S4

83
08

43
O

H
C

O
R

O
D

A
T

A
 R

E
C

O
R

D
S 

M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

 I
N

V
95

02
01

1
00

03
19

63
95

 0
9/

15
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
15

4.
19

T
-2

63
32

O
H

E
FO

O
D

H
A

N
D

L
E

R
S 

IN
C

.
V

95
02

27
2

00
03

19
64

95
 0

9/
15

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

30
0.

00
90

84
1

O
H

H
O

M
E

 D
E

PO
T

V
95

02
06

3
00

03
19

65
95

 0
9/

15
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
2,

28
7.

09
07

40
18

28
O

H
IN

G
A

R
D

IA
 B

R
O

S 
PR

O
D

U
C

E
 I

N
C

V
95

02
29

3
00

03
19

66
95

 0
9/

15
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
40

6.
00

55
B

21
80

98
4

O
H

K
Y

O
C

E
R

A
 D

O
C

U
M

E
N

T
 S

O
L

U
T

IO
N

S 
W

E
S

V
95

02
45

3
00

03
19

67
95

 0
9/

15
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
3,

20
3.

62
IN

95
50

19
19

O
H

M
E

D
C

O
 S

U
PP

L
Y

 C
O

M
PA

N
Y

V
95

01
01

6
00

03
19

68
95

 0
9/

15
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
16

.9
2

12
50

O
H

N
E

W
PO

R
T

 U
R

G
E

N
T

 C
A

R
E

V
95

01
38

5
00

03
19

69
95

 0
9/

15
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
23

0.
00

IN
64

16
45

O
H

N
O

R
T

H
 A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 R
E

SC
U

E
 L

L
C

V
95

02
47

4
00

03
19

70
95

 0
9/

15
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
4,

55
4.

05
08

/9
-0

8/
25

 P
E

R
E

Z
O

H
PE

R
E

Z
, A

L
E

X
V

95
00

94
2

00
03

19
71

95
 0

9/
15

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

22
.5

6
12

78
2

O
H

SE
C

U
R

E
 L

IV
E

 S
C

A
N

V
95

01
86

9
00

03
19

72
95

 0
9/

15
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
61

8.
00

12
63

07
10

10
90

12
2

O
H

T
IM

E
 W

A
R

N
E

R
 C

A
B

L
E

V
95

01
49

9
00

03
19

73
95

 0
9/

15
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
1,

88
8.

76
99

15
02

10
76

O
H

V
E

R
IZ

O
N

 W
IR

E
L

E
SS

V
95

00
42

2
00

03
19

74
95

 0
9/

15
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
18

5.
44

88
10

58
69

71
O

H
W

A
R

D
S 

SC
IE

N
C

E
V

95
02

47
7

00
03

19
75

95
 0

9/
15

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

20
5.

59
O

O
PE

-0
90

82
2Z

U
N

I
O

H
Z

U
N

IG
A

, P
A

M
E

L
A

V
95

02
47

8
00

03
19

76
95

 0
9/

15
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
22

.0
0

A
J2

95
35

91
5

O
H

A
PP

L
E

 C
O

M
PU

T
E

R
 I

N
C

V
95

00
30

3
00

03
19

77
95

 0
9/

20
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
1,

71
0.

89
60

19
80

O
H

D
E

PT
 O

F 
JU

ST
IC

E
V

95
00

38
7

00
03

19
78

95
 0

9/
20

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

57
6.

00
O

O
PE

-0
91

42
2D

O
Z

O
H

D
O

Z
E

R
, B

R
IA

N
V

95
02

42
5

00
03

19
79

95
 0

9/
20

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

30
.2

3
09

42
20

9
O

H
E

X
X

O
N

 M
O

B
IL

V
95

00
82

8
00

03
19

80
95

 0
9/

20
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
10

6.
05

27
62

34
7

O
H

Fl
in

n 
Sc

ie
nt

if
ic

V
95

02
48

2
00

03
19

81
95

 0
9/

20
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
1,

32
5.

38
07

13
84

05
3

O
H

G
A

N
A

H
L

 L
U

M
B

E
R

V
95

00
51

9
00

03
19

82
95

 0
9/

20
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
2,

00
2.

42
O

O
PE

-0
91

22
2L

U
D

O
H

L
U

D
W

IG
, D

E
B

B
IE

V
95

00
79

5
00

03
19

83
95

 0
9/

20
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
34

.9
6

IN
95

53
13

10
O

H
M

E
D

C
O

 S
U

PP
L

Y
 C

O
M

PA
N

Y
V

95
01

01
6

00
03

19
84

95
 0

9/
20

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

1,
98

1.
52

12
07

91
06

O
H

M
IC

R
O

 C
E

N
T

E
R

 A
/R

V
95

00
07

1
00

03
19

85
95

 0
9/

20
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
39

7.
88

76
49

49
84

O
H

O
C

C
U

PA
T

IO
N

A
L

 H
E

A
L

T
H

 C
E

N
T

E
R

S 
O

F
V

95
02

23
3

00
03

19
86

95
 0

9/
20

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

33
.0

0
O

O
PE

-0
91

42
2P

IC
K

O
H

PI
C

K
E

R
, E

IL
E

E
N

V
95

02
07

4
00

03
19

87
95

 0
9/

20
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
44

7.
43

63
77

44
O

H
SM

A
R

T
 &

 F
IN

A
L

V
95

00
65

1
00

03
19

88
95

 0
9/

20
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
33

3.
17

IN
V

30
65

08
8

O
H

A
E

D
 S

U
PE

R
ST

O
R

E
V

95
01

87
3

00
03

19
89

95
 0

9/
21

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

1,
35

7.
65

A
J3

16
03

76
8

O
H

A
PP

L
E

 C
O

M
PU

T
E

R
 I

N
C

V
95

00
30

3
00

03
19

90
95

 0
9/

21
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
30

0.
62

10
/1

1/
20

22

12
:5

4:
06

B
K

30
05

: C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
r

C
ur

re
nt

 D
at

e:

C
ur

re
nt

 T
im

e:

SX
M

O
R

F 
- 

Se
sa

r 
M

or
fi

n
U

se
r:

R
ep

or
t:

P
ag

e

2

22.2



R
ef

er
en

ce
Su

bs
P

ay
ee

 I
D

P
ay

ee
 N

am
e

C
he

ck
C

he
ck

 D
at

e
C

an
ce

l D
at

e
St

at
us

C
he

ck
 A

m
ou

nt

fr
om

 9
/1

/2
02

2 
to

 9
/3

0/
20

22

C
O

A
ST

L
IN

E
 R

.O
.P

.
C

on
so

lid
at

ed
 C

he
ck

 R
eg

is
te

r

T
yp

e
O

O
PE

-0
91

92
2C

A
M

O
H

C
am

be
ro

s,
 E

ri
c

V
95

02
48

9
00

03
19

91
95

 0
9/

21
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
23

.0
0

40
75

19
09

O
H

FI
R

ST
-C

IT
IZ

E
N

S 
B

A
N

K
 &

 T
R

U
ST

 C
O

V
95

02
46

9
00

03
19

92
95

 0
9/

21
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
1,

22
7.

46
13

28
53

O
H

N
E

W
PO

R
T

 U
R

G
E

N
T

 C
A

R
E

V
95

01
38

5
00

03
19

93
95

 0
9/

21
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
40

.0
0

26
38

19
42

50
01

O
H

O
FF

IC
E

 D
E

PO
T

V
95

03
87

5
00

03
19

94
95

 0
9/

21
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
8.

96
94

01
O

H
SM

A
R

T
 &

 F
IN

A
L

V
95

00
65

1
00

03
19

95
95

 0
9/

21
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
26

9.
38

PI
N

V
10

17
96

9
O

H
SO

U
T

H
W

E
ST

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 &
 O

FF
IC

E
 S

U
PP

V
95

01
15

5
00

03
19

96
95

 0
9/

21
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
20

1.
29

80
67

47
53

49
O

H
ST

A
PL

E
S 

B
U

SI
N

E
SS

 A
D

V
A

N
T

A
G

E
V

95
00

72
2

00
03

19
97

95
 0

9/
21

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

89
.8

3
O

O
PE

-0
91

92
2S

T
R

E
O

H
St

re
et

er
, P

hi
lli

p
V

95
02

49
0

00
03

19
98

95
 0

9/
21

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

23
.0

0
81

60
12

56
8

O
H

V
IS

IO
N

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

 P
L

A
N

V
95

05
54

6
00

03
19

99
95

 0
9/

21
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
64

7.
79

88
10

67
95

11
O

H
W

A
R

D
S 

SC
IE

N
C

E
V

95
02

47
7

00
03

20
00

95
 0

9/
21

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

49
0.

05
C

O
N

T
IN

U
E

O
H

V
oi

d 
- 

C
on

tin
ue

d 
St

ub
V

O
ID

.C
O

N
T

I
00

03
20

01
95

 0
9/

22
/2

02
2

V
M

V
D

0.
00

98
58

88
86

63
38

O
H

A
M

A
Z

O
N

V
95

01
26

9
00

03
20

02
95

 0
9/

22
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
4,

17
1.

96
18

36
4

O
H

C
H

R
IS

T
Y

 W
H

IT
E

V
95

02
46

3
00

03
20

03
95

 0
9/

26
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
4,

02
5.

25
09

19
22

D
O

Z
E

R
O

H
D

O
Z

E
R

, B
R

IA
N

V
95

02
42

5
00

03
20

04
95

 0
9/

26
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
51

1.
49

C
M

34
75

6
O

H
O

N
T

A
R

IO
 R

E
FR

IG
E

R
A

T
IO

N
V

95
02

45
4

00
03

20
05

95
 0

9/
26

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

63
7.

16
B

15
75

80
88

O
H

SH
I 

IN
T

E
R

N
A

T
IO

N
A

L
 C

O
R

P
V

95
01

71
4

00
03

20
06

95
 0

9/
26

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

7,
15

1.
00

36
01

O
H

SM
A

R
T

 &
 F

IN
A

L
V

95
00

65
1

00
03

20
07

95
 0

9/
26

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

34
.3

1
1N

K
F-

9M
3M

-X
N

4P
O

H
A

M
A

Z
O

N
V

95
01

26
9

00
03

20
08

95
 0

9/
27

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

8,
73

9.
45

65
98

19
O

H
A

T
K

IN
SO

N
 A

N
D

E
L

SO
N

 L
O

Y
A

 R
U

U
D

 &
V

95
01

91
9

00
03

20
09

95
 0

9/
27

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

1,
09

2.
00

38
17

64
8

O
H

C
H

E
F'

S 
T

O
Y

S
V

95
00

46
5

00
03

20
10

95
 0

9/
27

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

88
.8

3
C

R
E

D
E

N
T

IA
L

O
H

C
O

A
ST

L
IN

E
 R

O
P 

R
E

V
O

L
V

IN
G

 C
A

SH
 F

V
95

00
04

5
00

03
20

11
95

 0
9/

27
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
1,

30
0.

00
26

63
41

07
80

01
O

H
O

FF
IC

E
 D

E
PO

T
V

95
03

87
5

00
03

20
12

95
 0

9/
27

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

16
.7

7
80

95
00

O
H

SM
A

R
T

 &
 F

IN
A

L
V

95
00

65
1

00
03

20
13

95
 0

9/
27

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

86
5.

17
09

16
22

PE
T

Z
O

L
D

O
H

T
ho

us
an

d 
O

ak
s 

H
ig

h 
Sc

ho
ol

V
95

02
49

1
00

03
20

14
95

 0
9/

27
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
20

.0
0

V
E

I-
00

01
00

O
H

V
IR

T
U

A
L

 E
N

T
E

R
PR

IS
E

 I
N

T
E

R
N

A
T

IO
N

V
95

01
86

6
00

03
20

15
95

 0
9/

27
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
3,

00
0.

00
09

22
22

IV
E

R
SE

N
O

H
C

ro
w

ne
 P

la
za

V
95

02
45

1
00

03
20

16
95

 0
9/

29
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
3,

68
3.

90
O

O
PE

-0
92

62
2E

B
H

E
O

H
E

bh
er

ha
rt

, L
au

ri
e

V
95

02
49

4
00

03
20

17
95

 0
9/

29
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
23

.0
0

D
53

5
O

H
E

di
tS

to
ck

V
95

02
49

2
00

03
20

18
95

 0
9/

29
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
44

9.
99

10
90

16
O

H
K

A
T

H
C

O
 P

R
O

D
U

C
T

S
V

95
02

56
3

00
03

20
19

95
 0

9/
29

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

27
2.

96
O

O
PE

-0
92

62
2P

H
A

O
H

Ph
am

, J
oa

nn
V

95
02

49
3

00
03

20
20

95
 0

9/
29

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

23
.0

0
82

01
O

H
SM

A
R

T
 &

 F
IN

A
L

V
95

00
65

1
00

03
20

21
95

 0
9/

29
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
29

7.
28

12
7,

65
1.

08
Is

su
ed

:

10
/1

1/
20

22

12
:5

4:
06

B
K

30
05

: C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
r

C
ur

re
nt

 D
at

e:

C
ur

re
nt

 T
im

e:

SX
M

O
R

F 
- 

Se
sa

r 
M

or
fi

n
U

se
r:

R
ep

or
t:

P
ag

e

3

22.3



R
ef

er
en

ce
Su

bs
P

ay
ee

 I
D

P
ay

ee
 N

am
e

C
he

ck
C

he
ck

 D
at

e
C

an
ce

l D
at

e
St

at
us

C
he

ck
 A

m
ou

nt

fr
om

 9
/1

/2
02

2 
to

 9
/3

0/
20

22

C
O

A
ST

L
IN

E
 R

.O
.P

.
C

on
so

lid
at

ed
 C

he
ck

 R
eg

is
te

r

T
yp

e
12

7,
65

1.
08

B
an

k 
T

ot
al

:
95

12
7,

65
1.

08
G

ra
nd

 T
ot

al
:

10
/1

1/
20

22

12
:5

4:
06

B
K

30
05

: C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
r

C
ur

re
nt

 D
at

e:

C
ur

re
nt

 T
im

e:

SX
M

O
R

F 
- 

Se
sa

r 
M

or
fi

n
U

se
r:

R
ep

or
t:

P
ag

e

4

22.4





1001 Presidio Square, Costa Mesa, CA 92626 · (714) 979-1955 · www.coastlinerop.net     Brian K. Dozer, D.Mgt. Superintendent 

TO: Board of Trustees 

FROM: Sesar Morfin 

DATE:  October 10, 2022 

SUBJECT: Section Cost Reduction 

Background.  The current cost per section that the ROP collects from our partner 
districts is specified within Appendix A of the Joint Powers Agreement.  That Appendix 
is updated and subsequently approved by the Board of Trustees annually.  The most 
recent Appendix was approved in June of 2022 and the cost per section was $32,276.  
This cost per section is the main revenue source that the ROP receives in order to fund 
our instructional and administrative expenses. 

Included within the 2021-22 budget were Covid-19 relief monies of approximately 
$7.6M. These funds need to be used for the purposes of providing in-person instruction 
for any pupil participating in in-person instruction, including, but not limited to, COVID-
19 testing, cleaning and disinfection, personal protective equipment, ventilation and 
other school site upgrades necessary for health and safety, salaries for certificated or 
classified employees providing in-person instruction or services, devices and 
connectivity, social and mental health support services provided in conjunction with in-
person instruction, and costs associated with increases in the amount of instructional 
time provided to students.  The ROP has expended a significant amount of these 
monies for items such as retention and recruitment bonuses for new teachers, longevity 
and retention incentives for our existing teachers and staff, technology upgrades, 
ventilation upgrades, etc. The ROP has additional plans for spending these monies 
during the 2022-23 year which includes new class offerings for our students, 
professional development for staff and teachers, compensation incentives for existing 
staff and teachers, recruitment and retention incentives for new teachers and staff, 
technology upgrades, etc.  The Covid-19 monies need to be spent by June 30, 2023.   

In an effort to expend these funds by the June 30, 2023, deadline and to provide the 
best benefit to our students and partner districts, we would like to reduce the cost per 
section for our classes down to $30,289 or $1,987 per class for the 2022-23 year only.  
This new cost per section represents the cost that was charged to our partner districts 
during the 2021-2022 year.  In essence, the ROP would absorb the Cost-of-Living 
Adjustment (COLA) increase for the 2022-2023 year.  The cost per section that we 
collect from our partner districts beyond the 2022-23 year will be assessed at the 
conclusion of the spring of 2023.     

23.0



1001 Presidio Square, Costa Mesa, CA 92626 · (714) 979-1955 · www.coastlinerop.net     Brian K. Dozer, D.Mgt. Superintendent 

Financial Impact.  The reduction of the cost per section will result in a loss of revenue of 
approximately $283,147.  This loss is revenue will be offset by the recognition of 
revenue related to the Covid-19 monies.     

Recommendation.  It is respectfully requested that the Board of Trustees approve each 
of the Memorandums of Understanding with our partner districts. 

Enclosures 

23.1



MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING 
between Coastline Regional Occupational Program (ROP) and the 

HUNTINGTON BEACH UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT (DISTRICT) 

The ROP and the DISTRICT agree to the following terms and provisions: 

1. Term of Agreement

July 1, 2022, through June 30, 2023.

2. Instructional Services

The ROP will provide the DISTRICT with the agreed upon classes per the Joint Powers

Agreement Appendix A and Schedule of Classes which were approved by the ROP Board of

Trustees on June 23rd, 2022.  The cost per class shall be reduced to $30,289 effective July 1,

2022, and the cost reduction shall terminate as of June 30, 2023.  An additional reduction of

one section shall be made to account for one grant-funded class.  The ROP shall further reduce

the cost per section by all DISTRICT employee salaries and associated benefits for the

following ROP classes:

Period(s) Course School Instructor 
1 Auto Oceanview TBD 

1 Auto Oceanview TBD 

1 Auto Oceanview TBD 

1 Auto Oceanview TBD 

1 Auto Oceanview TBD 

The estimated annual amount of the DISTRICT employee salaries and benefits costs for 

these classes is $120,744. 

3. Billing & Reimbursement

The ROP will adjust the DISTRICT’s monthly billings accordingly to reflect the reductions

referenced above.  Payment terms shall be net 30 days.

23.2



School Year 
Total 

Number of 
Sections 

Grant-
Funded 
Sections 

Adjusted 
Total 

Number of 
Sections 

Cost Per 
Section 

Total Projected 
Annual District Cost 

Less Reduction 
for District 

Salaries and 
Benefits for ROP 

Classes 
2022-2023 18.5 1 17.5 $30,289 $530,058 $120,744 

Adjusted Total Projected Annual 
District Cost 

Adjusted Monthly Projected 
District Invoice Amount 

$409,314 $34,109.50 

COASTLINE REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL HUNTINGTON BEACH UNION HIGH 
PROGRAM SCHOOL DISTRICT 

_______________________________ __________________________________ 
Brian K. Dozer, D. Mgt.  Clint Harwick, Ed. D. 
Superintendent Superintendent 

_______________________________ __________________________________ 
  Date Date 

ROP Board Approval Date: October 20, 2022 

23.3



MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING 
between Coastline Regional Occupational Program (ROP) and the 

IRVINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT (DISTRICT) 

The ROP and the DISTRICT agree to the following terms and provisions: 

1. Term of Agreement

July 1, 2022, through June 30, 2023.

2. Instructional Services

The ROP will provide the DISTRICT with the agreed upon classes per the Joint Powers

Agreement Appendix A and Schedule of Classes which were approved by the ROP Board of

Trustees on June 23rd, 2022.  The cost per class shall be reduced to $30,289 effective July 1,

2022, and the cost reduction shall terminate as of June 30, 2023.  Any addition or reduction in

classes which were also subsequently approved by both the ROP and the District per the terms

of the JPA will be considered for the purposes of determining appropriate cost reduction

amounts.

3. Billing & Reimbursement

The ROP will adjust the DISTRICT’s monthly billings accordingly to reflect the reductions

referenced above.  Payment terms shall be net 30 days.

School Year 
Total 

Number of 
Sections 

Reduced
Cost Per 
Section 

Total Projected 
Annual District Cost 

Monthly Projected 
District Invoice 

Amount 

2022-2023 37.5 $30,289 $1,135,838 $94,653 

Number of 
Career 

Specialists 

Projected Total 
Annual Cost 
for District 
Salary & 

Benefits Only 

Projected 
Monthly Invoice 

Amount for District 

4 $173,231 $14,436 

23.4



COASTLINE REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL IRVINE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
PROGRAM 

_______________________________ __________________________________ 
Brian K. Dozer, D. Mgt.  Terry L. Walker 
Superintendent Superintendent 

_______________________________ __________________________________ 
  Date Date 

ROP Board Approval Date: October 20, 2022 

23.5



MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING 
between Coastline Regional Occupational Program (ROP) and the 

NEWPORT-MESA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT (DISTRICT) 

The ROP and the DISTRICT agree to the following terms and provisions: 

1. Term of Agreement

July 1, 2022, through June 30, 2023.

2. Instructional Services

The ROP will provide the DISTRICT with the agreed upon classes per the Joint Powers

Agreement (JPA) Appendix A and Schedule of Classes which were approved by the ROP

Board of Trustees on June 23rd, 2022.  The cost per class shall be reduced to $30,289 effective

July 1, 2022, and the cost reduction shall terminate as of June 30, 2023.  Any addition or

reduction in classes which were also subsequently approved by both the ROP and the District

per the terms of the JPA will be considered for the purposes of determining appropriate cost

reduction amounts.

3. Billing & Reimbursement

The ROP will adjust the DISTRICT’s monthly billings accordingly to reflect the reductions

referenced above.  Payment terms shall be net 30 days.

School Year 
Total 

Number of 
Sections 

Reduced
Cost Per 
Section 

Total Projected 
Annual District Cost 

Monthly Projected 
District Invoice 

Amount 

2022-2023 50 $30,289 $1,514,450 $126,204 

Number of 
Career 

Specialists 

Projected Total 
Annual Cost 
for District 
Salary & 

Benefits Only 

Projected 
Monthly Invoice 

Amount for District 

5 $233,963 $19,497 

23.6



COASTLINE REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL NEWPORT-MESA UNIFIED SCHOOL 
PROGRAM DISTRICT 

_______________________________ __________________________________ 
Brian K. Dozer, D. Mgt.  Wesley Smith, Ed. D. 
Superintendent Superintendent 

_______________________________ __________________________________ 
  Date Date 

ROP Board Approval Date: October 20, 2022 

23.7



MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING 
between Coastline Regional Occupational Program (ROP) and the 

SADDLEBACK VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT (DISTRICT) 

The ROP and the DISTRICT agree to the following terms and provisions: 

1. Term of Agreement

July 1, 2022, through June 30, 2023.

2. Instructional Services

The ROP will provide the DISTRICT with the agreed upon classes per the Joint Powers

Agreement Appendix A and Schedule of Classes which were approved by the ROP Board of

Trustees on June 23rd, 2022.  The cost per class shall be reduced to $30,289 effective July 1,

2022, and the cost reduction shall terminate as of June 30, 2023.  Any addition or reduction in

classes which were also subsequently approved by both the ROP and the District per the terms

of the JPA will be considered for the purposes of determining appropriate cost reduction

amounts.

3. Billing & Reimbursement

The ROP will adjust the DISTRICT’s monthly billings accordingly to reflect the reductions

referenced above.  Payment terms shall be net 30 days.

School Year 
Total 

Number of 
Sections 

Reduced
Cost Per 
Section 

Total Projected 
Annual District Cost 

Monthly Projected 
District Invoice 

Amount 

2022-2023 32 $30,289 $969,248 $80,771 

23.8



COASTLINE REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL SADDLEBACK VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL 
PROGRAM DISTRICT 

_______________________________ __________________________________ 
Brian K. Dozer, D. Mgt.  Crystal Turner, Ed. D. 
Superintendent Superintendent 

_______________________________ __________________________________ 
  Date Date 

ROP Board Approval Date: October 20, 2022 

23.9



MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING 
between Coastline Regional Occupational Program (ROP) and the 

TUSTIN UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT (DISTRICT) 

The ROP and the DISTRICT agree to the following terms and provisions: 

1. Term of Agreement

July 1, 2022, through June 30, 2023.

2. Instructional Services

The ROP will provide the DISTRICT with the agreed upon classes per the Joint Powers

Agreement Appendix A and Schedule of Classes which were approved by the ROP Board of

Trustees on June 23rd, 2022.  The cost per class shall be reduced to $30,289 effective July 1,

2022, and the cost reduction shall terminate as of June 30, 2023.  Any addition or reduction in

classes which were also subsequently approved by both the ROP and the District per the terms

of the JPA will be considered for the purposes of determining appropriate cost reduction

amounts.

3. Billing & Reimbursement

The ROP will adjust the DISTRICT’s monthly billings accordingly to reflect the reductions

referenced above.  Payment terms shall be net 30 days.

School Year 
Total 

Number of 
Sections 

Reduced
Cost Per 
Section 

Total Projected 
Annual District Cost 

Monthly Projected 
District Invoice 

Amount 

2022-2023 5.5 $30,289 $166,590 $13, 882 

Number of 
Career 

Specialists 

Projected Total 
Annual Cost 
for District 
Salary & 

Benefits Only 

Projected 
Monthly Invoice 

Amount for District 

2 $106,607 $8,884 

23.10



COASTLINE REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL TUSTIN UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
PROGRAM 

_______________________________ __________________________________ 
Brian K. Dozer, D. Mgt.  Dr. Mark Johnson 
Superintendent Superintendent 

_______________________________ __________________________________ 
  Date Date 

ROP Board Approval Date: October 20, 2022 

23.11



Federal Tax ID Number: 45-2765501 -- Payment is DUE UPON RECEIPT 

Payments overdue greater than 30 days will incur a 5% late fee 

Accounts with payments overdue greater than 60 days will be subject to discontinuation of services.

Page 1 of 1

CourseStorm, Inc.

148 Main Street 

Orono, ME  04473

(207) 866-0328

billing@coursestorm.com

INVOICE

BILL TO

J.S. Coke 

Coastline Regional Occupational Program 

1001 Presidio Sq 

Costa Mesa, CA  92626

INVOICE 10371

DATE 11/01/2022

TERMS Due on receipt

DUE DATE 11/01/2022

ACTIVITY QTY RATE AMOUNT

CourseStorm - 1001-2500

CourseStorm Subscription Fee (1001-2500 registrations): 

11/1/22-10/31/23

1 2,000.00 2,000.00

To pay by credit card or bank transfer: Click the "Review and pay" button in your 

email message; select Credit, Debit or Bank; enter your information then click 

the on the green "Pay" button. Payment information can be saved for ease of 

future use. 

To pay by check:  Mail to CourseStorm, 148 Main St, Orono, ME 04473. 

Thank you for your business!

BALANCE DUE $2,000.00

24.0





COASTLINE REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM 

TO: Board Members 

FROM: J. S. Coke 

DATE: October 20, 2022 

SUBJECT: New Internship Sites 

Careers with Children Internship 
Newport Mesa Unified School District: 

• College Park Preschool
2380 Notre Dame Road
Costa Mesa, CA 92626

• Davis Magnet Preschool
1050 Arlington Drive
Costa Mesa, CA 92626

• Killybrooke Preschool
3155 Killybrooke Lane
Costa Mesa, CA 92626

• Paularino Preschool
1060 Paularino Avenue
Costa Mesa, CA 92626

• Pomona Preschool
2051 Pomona Avenue
Costa Mesa, CA 92627

• Sonora Preschool
966 Sonora Road
Costa Mesa, CA 92626

Tustin Preschool 
14211 Newport Avenue 
Tustin, CA 92780 

University Synagogue 
3400 Michelson Drive 
Irvine, CA 92612 

Culinary Arts Internship 
Santa Maria BBQ 
7144 Edinger Avenue 
Huntington Beach, CA 92647 

Vittorio’s Italian Restaurant 
5921 Warner Avenue 
Huntington Beach, CA 92647 

Emergency Medical Technician 
Lifeline Ambulance 
22921 Triton Way 
Laguna Hills, CA 92653 

Premier Ambulance (Corporate Office) 
260 North Palm Street, Suite 200 
Brea, CA 926821 

• Premier Ambulance (Satellite Office)
24451 Health Center Drive
Laguna Hills, CA 92653

25.0





BOARD UPDATE 
October 12, 2022 

EMPLOYEE PERSONNEL REGISTER NO. 3 – 2022-2023 

It is recommended that the Board approve the following personnel actions: 

EMPLOYMENT: 
Name: Laurie Eberhart 
Position: College and Career Specialist 
Program: Student Services 
Location: Northwood and Woodbridge H.S. 
Effective: October 10, 2022 

Name: Olivier Nogales 
Position: Accounting/Payroll Specialist 
Program: Business Services 
Location: Presidio Site 
Effective: October 3, 2022 

Name: Felicia Rohrer Ng 
Position: Short-term Temporary (CTE Webinar  

Creation) 
Program: Educational Services 
Location: Virtual 
Effective: September 1, 2022 – October 31, 2022 

Name: Aaron Ruiz 
Position: College and Career Specialist 
Program: Student Services 
Location: Irvine H.S. 
Effective: September 13, 2022 

Name: Staci Stangarone 
Position: Career Specialist 
Program: Student Services 
Location: University H.S. 
Effective: October 17, 2022 

RESIGNATION: 
Name: Pashia Escoto 
Position: Career Specialist 
Program: Student Services 
Location: Portola H.S. 
Effective October 26, 2022 

Name: Azita Ghaderifard 
Position: Teacher 
Program: Medical Nursing Theory and Clinical 
Location: Creekside H.S. 
Effective January 16, 2023 

Name: Eric Mazon 
Position: Teacher 
Program: Construction Technology 
Location: Estancia H.S. 
Effective October 4, 2022 

26.0



SEPARATION OF 
EMPLOYMENT: 
(No Longer Active) 

Name: William Cooney 
Position: Substitute 
Program: Educational Services 
Location: All Sites 
Effective September 20, 2022 

Name: Jason Paul 
Position: Substitute 
Program: Educational Services 
Location: All Sites 
Effective September 21, 2022 

_______________________________ 
   Brian K. Dozer 

26.1



Coastline Regional Occupational Program 
Travel/Conference Report 

Board Meeting  
October 20, 2022 

Name Date(s) Destination Purpose Amount 

Darin Petzold, Teacher 
BITA 1 Construction 
Creekside High School 

Brian Dozer, Superintendent 
Presidio Campus 

J. S. Coke, Director, 
Educational Services 
Presidio Campus 

Krista Schweers-Ganga 
Administrator 
Presidio Campus 

Hasan Asrar, Work-Based 
Learning/Outreach Specialist 
Presidio Campus 

Brian Dozer, Superintendent 
Presidio Campus 

J. S. Coke, Director, 
Educational Services 
Presidio Campus 

Brian Dozer, Superintendent 
Presidio Campus 

Brian Dozer, Superintendent 
Presidio Campus 

Oct. 8 

Oct. 11 

Oct. 11 

Oct. 11 

Oct. 11 

Oct. 19 

Oct. 19 

Jan. 25-27 

Jan. 24-27 

Thousand Oaks, CA 

Newport Beach, CA 

Newport Beach, CA 

Newport Beach, CA 

Newport Beach, CA 

Irvine, CA 

Irvine, CA 

Monterey, CA 

Monterey, CA 

Royal’s 13th Annual 
Woodworking/Construction 
Build Workshop 

Newport Mesa State of the 
Schools Breakfast 

Newport Mesa State of the 
Schools Breakfast 

Newport Mesa State of the 
Schools Breakfast 

Newport Mesa State of the 
Schools Breakfast 

OCSBA/ACSA Joint Dinner 

OCSBA/ACSA Joint Dinner 

2023 Superintendent 
Symposium Registration 

2022-23 ACSA New 
Superintendent Seminar & 
Symposium Travel   

Total 

$139.34 

33.00 

33.00 

33.00 

33.00 

55.00 

55.00 

800.00 

2,094.59 

$3,275.93 

27.0


	AGENDA
	03 Agenda October 20, 2022.pdf
	COASTLINE REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM

	26. Board Update - October 2022.pdf
	BOARD UPDATE
	EMPLOYEE PERSONNEL REGISTER NO. 3 – 2022-2023

	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



